

Sierra Randolph

I am a multi-faceted artist with one goal in mind: to bring fantastic design to as broad an audience as I can muster. I have been designing, illustrating, programming, and creating since I was eight years old. I want to always be learning new things in order to better my work and energetically help those around me. I'm looking for my next artistic challenge, and I want to join a really passionate team!

employment

Purple Goodness • September 2004—present

Proprietor, One-Person Project

Self-employment, all responsibilities of business and design assumed

Production Media Company • August 2015—October 2016

Graphic Designer and Print Overseer

Rapid-fire ad creation, design and direction of printing, and archive organization

Portland State University's QRC • October 2014—June 2015

Graphic Designer

10th Anniversary logo redesign and body language studies

Schnibbity Gifts, LLC • September 2004—January 2014

Tech and Service Administrator

Family-owned small business; wore many hats and took on responsibility as needed

education

B.S. in University Honors and Art Practices • June 2015

Portland State University, Portland, OR

activities

Henley High Hornets' Buzz advertising manager

Part of high school class, learned how to make community connections

officer of business professional fraternity Alpha Kappa Psi

VP of Internal Affairs/Communications + Website and Email Administrator

skills

Computing

HTML, CSS, Windows, Linux, Mac OS, Command Line/Terminal, Structural Organization, IT Support

Artistry

Adobe Software (CS2-CC), Animation, Design and Layout, Print and Multimedia Coordination

Social and Hobbies

Advertising, Radio Voicing, Polyglot Proficiency, Self-Teaching, Impromptu Story Creation